From:

Sent: 23 February 2024 09:40

To:

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL:presentation at Consumer Network for Scotland, 27 April
Attachments: Geographic variations in B2C parcel delivery services - Summary of findings.pptx

From:
Sent: 28 April 2021 11:40
To:
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:presentation at Consumer Network for Scotland, 27 April

Thanks for having us!

The slides are attached. If attendees have any further questions, feel free to send them on to me.

Kind Regards,

rrom S -

Sent: 28 April 2021 11:37

Subject: EXTERNAL:presentation at Consumer Network for Scotland, 27 April

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello ||}

Thanks very much for your presentation yesterday. It generated a lot of interest. Would it be
possible for to you to send it to me so that | can sent it out to the attendees? Thanks very much.

Best wishes
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
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attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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